Samuel Gledhill

Details

Silsden

West Yorkshire 07479470962

samgledhill1695@hotmail.com

Links

Portfolio - sgdeveloper.co.uk

Skills

PHP

JavaScript

HTML, CSS3, Saas

SQL and working with relational databases

Mongo DB

Node JS

Frameworks: Laravel, React, Express, Next JS, Tailwind and Bootstrap

Git

Building and consuming RESTful API's

Server management with Plesk

Build Tools: Vite

Design Tools: Figma, Adobe Illustrator

WordPress

Profile

Highly motivated Full-Stack Web Developer currently based in Leeds, West Yorkshire. With over 5 years experience in the digital sector building websites and web applications within the NHS, I am now looking for my next opportunity to further develop and apply my skill set.

Employment History

Junior Full-Stack Web Developer, Dene Healthcare, Leeds

JUNE 2021 - PRESENT

- Developed a web application with Laravel and Next JS to ensure the safe distribution of pharmaceuticals.
- Design and develop front end websites with HTML, CSS, JavaScript and PHP.
- Consumed third party API's to gather and analyse business data.
- Contribute and assist with switchover of business ERP.
- Collaborate with clients to achieve desired website design and functionality.

WordPress Content Manager, Dene Healthcare, Leeds

JANUARY 2019 - JUNE 2021

- Built and managed over 150 WordPress websites.
- Ensured all websites were compliant with NHS accessibility and security standards.
- Setup and managed cloud web servers with Plesk.
- Managed DNS configuration.
- Liaised with clients to implement website changes and content updates.

Sales Support/Area Manager/Purchasing, Dene Healthcare, Leeds

JULY 2015 - JANUARY 2019

- Maintained and brought on new business accounts in managed area.
- Achieved monthly and quarterly sales targets.
- Worked within the sales team to implement new sales strategies.
- Managed company purchasing and stock levels.
- Provided a high level of customer service over the phone and face to face.

Education

Sir Titus Salt School

SEPTEMBER 2006 - JULY 2013

A Levels

- Medical Science Merit
- Business Studies Merit
- Further Business Studies Merit

GCSEs

• 8 GCSEs A-C including English, Maths, Science and IT.